
  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, October 12, 2021 

REMOTE MEETING 
Joint Executive Session with Zoning Board of Appeals- 4:00pm 

Regular Meeting-5:00pm 
 
JOINT EXECUTIVE SESSION WITH ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/180963693 
1 866 899 4679, Access Code: 180-963-693 
 
This will be a remote meeting. The meeting will begin in open session solely for the purpose of moving, as set forth 
below, to enter into executive session. The meeting will be locked and closed to the public once the Board votes to 
enter into Executive Session. 
 
Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session jointly with the Zoning Board of Appeals, in accordance 
with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 3, to discuss strategy with respect to 
litigation (Appeal Cloverleaf Decision; Horton’s Campground  litigation-A/C Mobile Home Park v. Zoning Board 
of Appeals), whereas discussion of these matters in open session would have a detrimental effect on the litigating 
positions of the Town (and the Chair so declares it) and not to reconvene in open session. 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/256458309 
1-866-899-4679, Access Code:  256-458-309 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1-866-899-4679 and enter the following access code when prompted: 256-458-309 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/256458309  Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between 
the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please 
lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask 
that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively. 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS None 
 

3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS None 
 

4. STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES None 
 

5. TABLED ITEMS None 
 

6. SELECT BOARD ACTION  
A. Discussion on Select Board Values 

Presenter: Bob Weinstein, Chair  
B. Finalize & Prioritize Objectives, Establish a Plan of Action/ Board Assignments and Vote to Approve 

the FY2022 Goals & Objectives 
Presenter: Bob Weinstein, Chair 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/180963693
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/256458309
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/256458309


 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 
1. Curb Cut Application for 249 Route 6 
2. Babe’s Bakery Common Victualer License 
3. One Day Entertainment Application TEEA  

B. Review and Approve Bond Request 
C. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Susan Howe-WPCPC; Christine Markowski-WPCPC; 

Alfred Gaechter-WPCPC; Betty Gallo-WPCPC; Todd Schwebel-WPCPC; Craig Milan-WPCPC; 
Eileen Breslin-WPCPC; Paul Wisotzky-WPCPC; Ryan Schmidt- WPCPC; Kenneth Oxtoby-WPCPC; 
Jane Lea-WPCPC; Russell Braun-WPCPC; Morgan Clark-WPCPC; Steve Wynne-WPCPC 

D. Amendment of Existing Appointment Expiration Dates: Economic Development Ad Hoc Committee 
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   Work Session 6.15.2021; Regular Meeting 6.22.2021; 

Regular Meeting 7.13.2021; Work Session 8.6.2021; Work Session 9.9.2021 
8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 
10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-October 26, 2021; Work Session on Policy 54 & Policy 31- Date 

TBD 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 6A  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Bob Weinstein, Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 12, 2021  
 
ITEM: Discussion on Select Board Values 
 
EXPLANATION:  As part of the extensive Goals & Objectives preparation process undertaken 
by the Select Board, the Values of the Board were discussed and updated. The Board 
determined at their September 28, 2021 meeting, after the FY22 Goals & Objectives Public 
Hearing, to include a discussion on the Values on a subsequent meeting agenda. 
 
 The Values to be discussed are listed on the draft FY22 Goals & Objectives document. 
They serve as guiding principles for the Town and do not require annual updating as the Goals 
and Objectives require, however, they have not been updated in recent years and the Board 
spent time discussing and revising them to center their FY22 Goals & Objectives conversation.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Discussion only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Values and Fiscal Year 2022 Goals and Objectives 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6A1 

Values and 
Fiscal Year 2022 Goals and Objectives  

 
VALUES: 
 
The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and 
municipal services. They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by 
any staff, volunteer, elected or appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs 
and our highest aspirations.   
 
Excellence:  
We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of all residents 
and visitors.   
 
Integrity:  
We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to acting with civility at all times and to 
behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly.   
 
Openness and Transparency:  
We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to holding ourselves accountable.   
 
Collaboration: 
We believe in working with others to solve problems and address community need both locally 
and regionally. 
 
Sustainability: 
We strive for the integration of environmental health and protection, social equity and diversity, 
economic vitality, and fiscal integrity of the community to create a thriving and resilient 
community for generations to come. 
 
 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 
 
Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Select Board develops goals 
and objectives.  These goals and objectives are intended to prioritize the Select Board’s efforts 
and to provide guidance and direction to the Town Manager and their appointees, the Police and 
Fire Chiefs, and the Town’s multi-member bodies.  
 
This year, due to a delayed Town Meeting and Town Election, the Goals and Objectives process 
was completed later than the start of the fiscal year. This year’s goals and objectives are 
reflective of the available time left in Fiscal Year 2022. 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6A1 

 
To establish the goals and objectives this year the Select Board held a series of work sessions 
prior to the September 28, 2021 Public Hearing. During these work sessions, the Board modified 
their values, to those stated above, and identified the following goals that each address the 
policies and programs that the Town of Truro will prioritize in Fiscal Year 2022, which runs from 
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. Following the identification of goals, the Board identified 
Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Relevant, and Time-bound (SMART) objectives that 
contribute to the achievement of the goals. These objectives may contribute to the eventual 
completion of one goal or of multiple goals and are labeled to demonstrate the goals targeted by 
specific objectives.  
 
FY2022 Goals 
 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 
 

A) foster sustainable and appropriate economic development. 
B) create more affordable year-round places for people to live and work. 
C) protect and restore our fragile environment. 
D) use long term and strategic planning to guarantee the future health and well-being of our 

community. 
E) proactively engage and involve the town residents, property and business owners. 

 
FY2022 Objectives 
(The following objectives are presented in no particular order. Prioritization will occur after the 
Public Hearing and the objectives will be renumbered in order of priority at that time.) 
 

1. By the end of FY 2022, the Select Board will invite the Massachusetts Cultural Council to 
present to the Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro Cultural 
Council on the process of creating a designated cultural district in Truro.  

Goals Addressed: A 
 

2. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 
use, housing, economic development open space, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by the end of FY2022. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
 

3. The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and the Economic 
Development Committee by December 31, 2021 outlining the Select Board’s priorities in 
housing, zoning, land use and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration 
and joint efforts.   

Goals Addressed: A, B, C 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6A1 

4. To improve Town employee recruitment and retention the Select Board will support and 
actively participate in a comprehensive compensation analysis and then implement and 
integrate the findings and recommendations in the budgeting process for FY 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, D 
 

5. The Select Board will annually hold joint work sessions with participation from the Truro 
Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing 
initiatives that will diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing 
for people of varying income levels.  The Select Board will provide an update on these 
efforts by the end of FY 2022.  

Goals Addressed: B, D 
 

6. The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore our coastal 
environment including these current and ongoing projects:  

• Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study 
• East Harbor Culvert Replacement 
• Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement 
• Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair 
• Coastal Management 

Goals Addressed: C 
 

7. The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning Committee and 
process along with the work of the Economic Development Committee and encourage 
community participation and will provide regular updates. 

Goals Addressed: A, D 
 

8. Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board and Town Manager 
will work jointly to create a Town mission statement. 

Goals Addressed: D 
 

9. To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board will support a local 
and regional analysis of options and if needed develop proposals to present at the 2022 
Annual Town Meeting. 

Goals Addressed: D, E 
 

10. The Select Board will explore the creation of a Municipal Housing Trust under MGL c. 
44 s.55C and if agreed, prepare an article for approval at Town Meeting. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, D, E 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6A1 

11. The Select Board will provide the resources in the FY2023 budget to complete the 
digitization of town services and records, and address cybersecurity.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
 

12. The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge” that will be read at the 
beginning of all meetings of the Select Board and all Select Board- appointed boards, 
committees and commissions, and will request that elected boards do the same  

Goals Addressed: D, E 
 

13. Through the Town of Truro representatives to the Provincetown Water & Sewer Board, 
the Select Board will encourage steps toward full cycle water usage for Provincetown 
and Truro, and a status report will be given at least annually at the Select Boards’ joint 
meeting.  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
 

14. The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Policy 54 and Policy 
31, and will work to enhance compliance.  

Goals Addressed: E 
 

15. The Select Board will work with the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee and the Walsh 
Property Community Planning Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on those specific initiatives and a vision for Truro.  

Goals Addressed: A, B, C, D, E 
 

16. The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the Climate Action 
Committee and the Energy Committee in the creation of a Climate Action Plan for the 
Town of Truro, and will ask for updates at least twice per year.  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
 

17. The Select Board will develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress 
in all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050.  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
 

18. The Select Board will review the efficacy of and the participation in the childcare voucher 
program and make recommendations based on findings to inform the FY2023 budget 
process.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
19. The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment and explore the feasibility and 

the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the 
FY2023 budget process.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6A1 

20. The Select Board will include the cost of a new Department of Public Works Facility at a 
yet to be determined site in the FY2023- FY2027 Capital Improvement Plan.  

Goals Addressed: D 
 

21. The Select Board will write a letter to the Cape Cod Commission providing an accurate 
report of the inadequacy of internet services and requesting funding and support to 
resolve the infrastructure deficiency by December 1, 2021.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
 
NEXT STEPS: 
 After the Public Hearing, the Select Board will consider the feedback received and will 
make any necessary modifications to the values, goals, and/or objectives. The Select Board will 
meet one more time to prioritize all objectives (and renumber this document accordingly) and to 
discuss a plan of action and potential Board assignments for addressing the objectives. The 
Values and FY2022 Goals & Objectives will then be finalized and presented at a regular meeting 
of the Truro Select Board. 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 6B  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Bob Weinstein, Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 12, 2021  
 
ITEM: Finalize & Prioritize Objectives, Establish a Plan of Action/ Board Assignments and Vote 
to Approve the FY2022 Goals & Objectives 
 
EXPLANATION: The FY2022 Goals & Objectives process is nearly complete. This year, due to a delayed Town 
Meeting and Town Election, the Goals and Objectives process was initiated later than the start of the fiscal 
year. This year’s goals and objectives are reflective of the available time left in Fiscal Year 2022. 

To establish the goals and objectives this year the Select Board held a series of work sessions prior to 
holding a Public Hearing on September 28, 2021 in accordance with Town Charter, Chapter 4-2-11. During the 
work sessions, the Board modified their values and identified draft goals that each address the policies and 
programs that the Town of Truro will prioritize in Fiscal Year 2022, which runs from July 1, 2021 through June 
30, 2022. Following the identification of goals, the Board identified Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Relevant, 
and Time-bound (SMART) objectives that contribute to the achievement of the goals. These objectives may 
contribute to the eventual competition of one goal or of multiple goals and are labeled to demonstrate the 
goals targeted by specific objectives. 

At tonight’s meeting the Board will: 
• Finalize and Prioritize the FY2022 Objectives 
• Establish a Plan of Action for Completing the FY2022 Objectives and Potentially 

Assigning Board Members to serve as Ambassadors for specific objectives. 
 Provided that these objectives are met, the Board will vote to approve the Values and FY2022 Goals 
and Objectives. The first quarterly progress report would be expected to occur in December 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Board will not have established FY2022 Goals & Objectives. 
 

 



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Values and Fiscal Year 2022 Goals and 
Objectives as finalized at tonight’s meeting.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Values and Fiscal Year 2022 Goals and Objectives 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6B1 

Values and 
Fiscal Year 2022 Goals and Objectives  

 
VALUES: 
 
The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and 
municipal services. They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by 
any staff, volunteer, elected or appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs 
and our highest aspirations.   
 
Excellence:  
We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of all residents 
and visitors.   
 
Integrity:  
We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to acting with civility at all times and to 
behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly.   
 
Openness and Transparency:  
We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to holding ourselves accountable.   
 
Collaboration: 
We believe in working with others to solve problems and address community need both locally 
and regionally. 
 
Sustainability: 
We strive for the integration of environmental health and protection, social equity and diversity, 
economic vitality, and fiscal integrity of the community to create a thriving and resilient 
community for generations to come. 
 
 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 
 
Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Select Board develops goals 
and objectives.  These goals and objectives are intended to prioritize the Select Board’s efforts 
and to provide guidance and direction to the Town Manager and their appointees, the Police and 
Fire Chiefs, and the Town’s multi-member bodies.  
 
This year, due to a delayed Town Meeting and Town Election, the Goals and Objectives process 
was completed later than the start of the fiscal year. This year’s goals and objectives are 
reflective of the available time left in Fiscal Year 2022. 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6B1 

 
To establish the goals and objectives this year the Select Board held a series of work sessions 
prior to the September 28, 2021 Public Hearing. During these work sessions, the Board modified 
their values, to those stated above, and identified the following goals that each address the 
policies and programs that the Town of Truro will prioritize in Fiscal Year 2022, which runs from 
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. Following the identification of goals, the Board identified 
Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Relevant, and Time-bound (SMART) objectives that 
contribute to the achievement of the goals. These objectives may contribute to the eventual 
completion of one goal or of multiple goals and are labeled to demonstrate the goals targeted by 
specific objectives.  
 
FY2022 Goals 
 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 
 

A) foster sustainable and appropriate economic development. 
B) create more affordable year-round places for people to live and work. 
C) protect and restore our fragile environment. 
D) use long term and strategic planning to guarantee the future health and well-being of our 

community. 
E) proactively engage and involve the town residents, property and business owners. 

 
FY2022 Objectives 
(The following objectives are presented in no particular order. Prioritization will occur after the 
Public Hearing and the objectives will be renumbered in order of priority at that time.) 
 

1. By the end of FY 2022, the Select Board will invite the Massachusetts Cultural Council to 
present to the Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro Cultural 
Council on the process of creating a designated cultural district in Truro.  

Goals Addressed: A 
 

2. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 
use, housing, economic development open space, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by the end of FY2022. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
 

3. The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and the Economic 
Development Committee by December 31, 2021 outlining the Select Board’s priorities in 
housing, zoning, land use and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration 
and joint efforts.   

Goals Addressed: A, B, C 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6B1 

4. To improve Town employee recruitment and retention the Select Board will support and 
actively participate in a comprehensive compensation analysis and then implement and 
integrate the findings and recommendations in the budgeting process for FY 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, D 
 

5. The Select Board will annually hold joint work sessions with participation from the Truro 
Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing 
initiatives that will diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing 
for people of varying income levels.  The Select Board will provide an update on these 
efforts by the end of FY 2022.  

Goals Addressed: B, D 
 

6. The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore our coastal 
environment including these current and ongoing projects:  

• Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study 
• East Harbor Culvert Replacement 
• Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement 
• Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair 
• Coastal Management 

Goals Addressed: C 
 

7. The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning Committee and 
process along with the work of the Economic Development Committee and encourage 
community participation and will provide regular updates. 

Goals Addressed: A, D 
 

8. Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board and Town Manager 
will work jointly to create a Town mission statement. 

Goals Addressed: D 
 

9. To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board will support a local 
and regional analysis of options and if needed develop proposals to present at the 2022 
Annual Town Meeting. 

Goals Addressed: D, E 
 

10. The Select Board will explore the creation of a Municipal Housing Trust under MGL c. 
44 s.55C and if agreed, prepare an article for approval at Town Meeting. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, D, E 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6B1 

11. The Select Board will provide the resources in the FY2023 budget to complete the 
digitization of town services and records, and address cybersecurity.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
 

12. The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge” that will be read at the 
beginning of all meetings of the Select Board and all Select Board- appointed boards, 
committees and commissions, and will request that elected boards do the same  

Goals Addressed: D, E 
 

13. Through the Town of Truro representatives to the Provincetown Water & Sewer Board, 
the Select Board will encourage steps toward full cycle water usage for Provincetown 
and Truro, and a status report will be given at least annually at the Select Boards’ joint 
meeting.  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
 

14. The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Policy 54 and Policy 
31, and will work to enhance compliance.  

Goals Addressed: E 
 

15. The Select Board will work with the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee and the Walsh 
Property Community Planning Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on those specific initiatives and a vision for Truro.  

Goals Addressed: A, B, C, D, E 
 

16. The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the Climate Action 
Committee and the Energy Committee in the creation of a Climate Action Plan for the 
Town of Truro, and will ask for updates at least twice per year.  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
 

17. The Select Board will develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress 
in all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050.  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
 

18. The Select Board will review the efficacy of and the participation in the childcare voucher 
program and make recommendations based on findings to inform the FY2023 budget 
process.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
19. The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment and explore the feasibility and 

the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the 
FY2023 budget process.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                                   Agenda Item:  6B1 

20. The Select Board will include the cost of a new Department of Public Works Facility at a 
yet to be determined site in the FY2023- FY2027 Capital Improvement Plan.  

Goals Addressed: D 
 

21. The Select Board will write a letter to the Cape Cod Commission providing an accurate 
report of the inadequacy of internet services and requesting funding and support to 
resolve the infrastructure deficiency by December 1, 2021.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
 
NEXT STEPS: 
 After the Public Hearing, the Select Board will consider the feedback received and will 
make any necessary modifications to the values, goals, and/or objectives. The Select Board will 
meet one more time to prioritize all objectives (and renumber this document accordingly) and to 
discuss a plan of action and potential Board assignments for addressing the objectives. The 
Values and FY2022 Goals & Objectives will then be finalized and presented at a regular meeting 
of the Truro Select Board. 



  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, October 12, 2021 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Curb Cut Application for 249 Route 6 
2. Babe’s Bakery Common Victualer License 
3. One Day Entertainment Application TEEA  

B. Review and Approve Bond Request 
C. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Susan Howe-WPCPC; Christine Markowski-WPCPC; 

Alfred Gaechter-WPCPC; Betty Gallo-WPCPC; Todd Schwebel-WPCPC; Craig Milan-WPCPC; 
Eileen Breslin-WPCPC; Paul Wisotzky-WPCPC; Ryan Schmidt-WPCPC, Kenneth Oxtoby-WPCPC; 
Jane Lea-WPCPC; Russell Braun-WPCPC; Morgan Clark-WPCPC; Steve Wynne-WPCPC 

D. Amendment of Existing Appointment Expiration Dates: Economic Development Ad Hoc Committee 
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   Work Session 6.15.2021; Regular Meeting 6.22.2021; 

Regular Meeting 7.13.2021; Work Session 8.6.2021; Work Session 9.9.2021 
Select Board Reports/Comments 

 Town Manager Report 
Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-October 26, 2021; Work Session on Policy 54 & Policy 31- Date TBD 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 12, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Curb Cut Application for 249 Route 6 
 
EXPLANATION:  A curb cut application has been submitted for 249 Route 6.  The current curb 
cut is opposite Bayberry Gardens, which the applicant explains makes entry and exit to/from 
his property dangerous. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Proposed curb cut will not be allowed.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve proposed curb cut for 249 Route 6. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Curb Cut with supporting documentation and email from DPW Director. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  7A1

January 15

January 15 January 15

January 15

January 15





9/10/2021





January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



















































January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15



1 

               TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 12, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Approval of 2021 Seasonal License Renewal:  Babe’s Bakery Inc (65 Shore Road)  
 
EXPLANATION:  There is one 2021 seasonal license renewal application and supporting documentation for 
review and approval by the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.   
 
The Health Department License review and issuance was on 9/17/2021. 
 
If you approve this for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and upon 
receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 
 
 

Mass General Law Licenses & Permits Issued by 
Select Board 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 §2 Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food 

Babe’s Bakery Inc. 

 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The license will not be issued. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a 2021 Seasonal Common Victualer (food) for Babe’s Bakery Inc. 
upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2021:  Babe’s Bakery Inc. (65 Shore Road) 
  

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A2 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  7A2

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15 January 15





Fire Protection Systems Annual Test Report

Babe's Bakery

Fire Equipment Included

5342

In compliance with code

Date of certification 8/2/21









January 15

January 15





January 15







January 15

January 15





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 12, 2021  
 
ITEM:  Approval of Entertainment Licenses for Truro Educational and Enrichment Alliance  
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance events.  
Entertainment Applications for review and approval are below:  
 

• Saturday, October 30th, from 12pm-4pm, Truro Central School field, 317 Route 6  
 
The Entertainment Applications have been reviewed by the Chief of Police and approved.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Entertainment will not be held for these events.    

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Entertainment Licenses for  
 

• Saturday, October 30th, from 12pm-4pm, Truro Central School field, 317 Route 6  
 

And authorize the Chair to sign the applications.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Entertainment Application  
 

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  7A3 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item: 7A3



10/4/2021





1 
 

Agenda Item: 7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Collector/Treasurer 
 
REQUESTOR:  Town Manager, Darrin Tangeman 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 12, 2021 
 
ITEM: Request to approve the Official’s Bond for Alex Lessin, Finance Director: Treasurer/ 
Collector of Taxes, in the amount of $150,000 

 
EXPLANATION: M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section 46 requires that “The Treasurer shall furnish a bond 
satisfactory to them for the faithful performance of his duties.” 
As the newly appointed Finance Director: Treasurer/ Collector of Taxes, Alex Lessin will need 
to be appointed and bonded. An application was made for the required bond upon 
appointment as Finance Director: Treasurer/ Collector of Taxes. The bond documents include 
the requirement that the governing board (the Select Board) approve the bond amount for the 
bonded individual. Such approval must be attested to in the documents returned to the 
insurer through our agent, Benson, Young and Downs Insurance Agency, Inc. as soon as 
possible. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): FY2022 Operating Budget  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, the official will be out of compliance with M.G.L. 
Chapter 41, Section 46 and the Town will fail to protect its financial interest in the activities of 
the Treasurer’s Office.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Official’s Bond for Alex Lessin, Finance Director: 
Treasurer/ Collector of Taxes in the amount of $200,000. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None  

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 12, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Reappointment of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee members: Susan 
Howe, Christine Markowski, Alfred Gaechter, Betty Gallo, Todd Schwebel, Craig Milan, Eileen 
Breslin, Paul Wisotzky, Ryan Schmidt, Kenneth Oxtoby, Jane Lea, Russell Braun, Morgan Clark, 
Steve Wynne 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Walsh Property Community Planning Committee appointments expire on 
October 13, 2021.  Members were asked to fill out a new application to serve to be 
reappointed for another year in accordance with Town Charter 6-4-4 regarding ad hoc 
committee appointments. 
 
Currently the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee has a membership of 15. One 
member has decided not to request reappointment at this time. Fourteen members have 
submitted applications to serve.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Walsh Property Community Planning Committee will not 
have the requisite 15 members and will not be able to meet as they will be unable to obtain a 
quorum. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Susan Howe to the WPCPC for a one-year term 
expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Christine Markowski to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 
2022. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Motion to appoint Fred Gaechter to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Betty Gallo to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Todd Schwebel to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Craig Milan to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Eileen Breslin to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Paul Wisotzky to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Ryan Schmidt to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Kenneth Oxtoby to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 
2022. 
Motion to appoint Jane Lea to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Russell Braun to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Morgan Clark to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Motion to appoint Steve Wynne to the WPCPC for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Susan Howe 
2. Application to Serve-Christine Markowski 
3. Application to Serve-Fred Gaechter 
4. Application to Serve-Betty Gallo 
5. Application to Serve-Todd Schwebel 
6. Application to Serve-Craig Milan 
7. Application to Serve-Eileen Breslin 
8. Application to Serve- Paul Wisotzky 
9. Application to Serve-Ryan Schmidt 
10. Application to Serve-Kenneth Oxtoby 
11. Application to Serve-Jane Lea 
12. Application to Serve-Russell Braun 
13. Application to Serve-Morgan Clark 
14. Application to Serve-Steve Wynne 

 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  7C1

January 15

January 15







Consent Agenda Item:  7C2

January 15

January 15







Consent Agenda Item:  7C3

January 15

January 15









Consent Agenda Item:  7C4

January 15

January 15







Consent Agenda Item:  7C5

January 15

January 15







Consent Agenda Item:  7C6

January 15

January 15







Consent Agenda Item:  7C7

January 15

January 15









Consent Agenda Item:  7C8

January 15

January 15









Consent Agenda Item:  7C9

January 15

January 15







Consent Agenda Item:  7C10

January 15

January 15







Consent Agenda Item:  7C11

January 15

January 15









Consent Agenda Item:  7C12

January 15

January 15









Consent Agenda Item:  7C13

January 15

January 15









Consent Agenda Item:  7C14

January 15

January 15









 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 12, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Amendment of Expiration Dates on Appointment Slips for the Ad Hoc Economic 
Development Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Questions at the September 28, 2021 Select Board meeting regarding the expiration 
date for the Economic Development Committee appointments prompted research into the matter. It 
was concluded that due to staff error, the appointment expiration dates were incorrectly posted to 
the website and differed from the appointment expiration dates in the motions for appointment.   
 
To rectify this issue, staff recommends that the Select Board amend the appointments of all 
appointees to align with Town Charter 6-4-4 so that they are appointed for a two-year term expiring 
June 30, 2023. Ad hoc committee appointments shall not exceed two years in their initial 
appointment and may be reappointed for additional one- year periods if their particular purpose is 
not resolved at the expiration of a two-year period. For the sake of monitoring compliance with Board 
policies, State ethics requirements, and reappoint status, most (though not all) appointment 
expiration dates are June 30th so staff recommends that June 30th be used as the expiration date for 
this committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will be inconsistency and confusion regarding appointment 
expiration dates. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO amend the appointments of Robert Panessiti, Nancy 
Medoff, Kristen Roberts and Chris LaMarco for a two-year term expiring June 30, 2023.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: None. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



Page | 1 
 

Select Board Work Session Meeting Minutes   Consent Agenda Item:  7E1 
June 15, 2021 
Via GoToMeeting Platform and In-Person 
 
Select Board Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, Member-
Stephanie Rein 
 
Select Board Absent:  Member-Janet Worthington 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, Recreation and 
Beach Director-Damion Clements,  Beach Commission member-Shari Stahl, Finance Committee Chair-
Robert Panessiti 
 
Chair Weinstein opened the meeting at 10:05 am 
 
Work Session 
Shari Stahl, a member of the Beach Commission, shared a letter from a fellow Commissioner, Ann 
Courtney, who could not attend.  It addressed the proposal to consolidate the Beach and Recreation 
Commissions.  Town Manager Tangeman stated that there are no Recreation Commission members 
right now, and the Beach Commission has five members.  Chair Weinstein asked for a list of items in the 
Beach Commission charge which don’t fall under their discretion.  Town Manager Tangeman provided a 
list of the items, reviewed changes to the charge, and pointed out items the Select Board should discuss. 
Member Areson pointed out that they have an active group of people on the Beach Commission, and 
she does not want to discourage that.  She is also sensitive to the fact that members of the Beach 
Commission may not have an interest in Recreation Commission matters.  Regarding the name "Beach 
Commission," she thinks the Select Board should have commissions only where commissions are 
appropriate. 
Town Manager Tangeman gave an overview of the Recreation Commission charge and gave some 
recommendations on changes. Board members agreed that it would be appropriate to modify the 
charges but keep the commissions separate for the time being. Draft changes to the charges will come 
before the Board for approval. 
Member Reed had a question on one of the items that referenced the Commission raising money 
through private donations.  She wished to know how that would take place.  Recreation/Beach Director 
Clements informed the Board that there is a Friends of the Truro Recreation Commission that has been 
the entity that would do any fundraising or collecting in the past.  Member Areson asked if the Friends 
of the Truro Recreation Commission were active.  Recreation/Beach Director Clements stated that they 
were not. 
Chair Weinstein asked program fee changes that were presented in the past.  Assistant Town Manager 
Clark stated that the Recreation/Beach Director presented the last few updates and included beach 
sticker fees and recreation fees.  He also gave a three-tiered recreation program eligibility criteria list 
which included increased fees for the summer recreation program.  Recreation/Beach Director Clements 
noted that there would most likely need to be an increase in fees going into next year to make sure it’s 
sustainable.  He has a breakdown of beach fees and what other towns charge. 
Member Reed offered some recommendations for changes to the Recreation Commission charge.  
Member Areson believes the liaison role is hands-off and that if a member of the Community 
Preservation Committee (CPC) wished to become a full member, that would be better.  More discussion 
was held regarding asking members of CPC and Bike and Walkways to join the Recreation Commission 



Page | 2 
 

and then asking three (3) members of the public to join.  A Finance Committee liaison was discussed as 
well. 
Finance Committee Chair Panessiti noted that the year-round population in Truro has dropped.  Not 
only is that an issue with filling boards and committees but also with Town staffing.  As for a member of 
Finance Committee being a liaison to the Recreation Commission, Chair Panessiti thinks that member 
could balance the Recreation Commission.  Town Manager Tangeman mentioned that a liaison from the 
COA might be in order as well. 
The Bike and Walkways Committee charge was reviewed.  The Board discussed the suggested changes 
and wished to include a bullet point recommending that a Bike and Walkways Committee member 
serves on the Recreation Commission. 
Next steps were reviewed. 
Chair Weinstein stated that he attended the latest Shellfish Advisory Committee meeting.  He would like 
to discuss them and the Harbor Commission.  From that last meeting, the Shellfish Advisory Committee 
unanimously stated that they did not want to be combined with the Harbor Commission.  Member Reed 
asked when the Pamet Harbor Commission last met and how often they currently meet.  It was 
proposed that the  Commission should be allowed to hold a virtual meeting before the Select Board 
work session on the topic of consolidation. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 11:45 am. 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman-Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
 
 
 



Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes    Consent Agenda Item:  7E2 
June 22, 2021, at 5:00pm 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, 
Member-Janet Worthington, Member-Stephanie Rein 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, Finance 
Committee Chair-Robert Panessiti, Cultural Council Chair-Jill Mays, Conservation/Health Agent-Emily 
Beebe, Elizabeth Gallo 
 
Public Comment 
Member Reed wished to acknowledge Jan Worthington’s many years of service to the Town, not just in 
her capacity in serving on the Select Board but also on many other committees.  She has learned a lot 
from Member Worthington, appreciates her, and is very grateful for her efforts, time commitment, and 
devotion.  Chair Weinstein echoed Member Reed's comments and stated that the community owes her 
a big "thank you." 
 
Town Manager Tangeman wished to pull item 6B from the agenda. 
 
Public Hearing-None 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Interview and Appoint Robert Panessiti to the Economic Development Ad Hoc Committee 
Mr. Panessiti introduced himself.  He's been a member of the Finance Committee for the better part of 
20 years.  He has a master's degree in finance, including master's level economic classes and 
Econometrics.  He is the Senior Vice President of the world's largest global investment firm. 
Member Areson asked Town Manager Tangeman whether we have other applicants for this Ad Hoc 
Committee.  It would be her preference to wait until they have a full slate of applicants and vote on 
them all at one time.  Town Manager Tangeman stated he intended to take applicants as they come in 
to hopefully gain momentum in garnering more applicants.  Some composition of a committee as will be 
needed in about 30 days as he'll be looking to this Committee to provide feedback to the community 
and put a plan together. 
Member Reed would like to appoint Mr. Panessiti today for the momentum it could create.  Member 
Rein agrees with Member Reed’s suggestion. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Robert Panessiti to serve on the Economic Development Ad 
Hoc Committee to serve a term expiring June 20, 2022, or at such time the Committee’s charge is 
completed, whichever occurs first. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Worthington-Abstain 
Member Areson-Abstain 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 3-0-2, motion carries. 



 
Interview and Appoint Timothy Hickey to the Concert Committee. 
Mr. Hickey was not at the meeting at this time.  The Select Board moved along to the next item. 
 
Interview and Appoint Elizabeth Gallo to the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee. 
Elizabeth (Betty) introduced herself.  She founded and ran her lobbying firm for 43 years.  For 35 of 
those years, she represented a variety of housing groups.  Elizabeth thinks this Committee is essential to 
ensure that Truro remains a vibrant, diverse, and sustainable community.  She does serve on the Truro 
Housing Authority.  Member Reed pointed out that this interview was different from the other Walsh 
Property Community Planning Committee members in that CBI interviewed them.  Chair Weinstein 
explained that this was a slightly different circumstance. He thinks the applicant's resume and interest in 
engagement speak for itself.  If he is not mistaken, Betty has received a "thumbs-up" by Stacie Smith at 
CBI. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Elizabeth Gallo to the Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee to fill an unexpired term ending October 13, 2021. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Mr. Hickey was not present.  The decision was made to move his interview to the next agenda in July. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
Staff Update on Masking Order and COVID-19 Protocol Revisions 
Health/Conservation Agent Emily Beebe provided a brief presentation on Covid and the Board of 
Health's Order regarding masks and other protective measures including the following: 

• On June 15, 2021, the Board of Health met and determined that the requirement for masking in 
outdoor settings would be removed from the order as of July 1, 2021.  The Annual Town 
Meeting will be conducted masked. The masking requirement will be continued inside any 
public building going forward. 

• It’s recommended that all non-vaccinated individuals wear a mask in all public areas. 
 
Chair Weinstein brought up two (2) issues that continued to be raised: 

• Proper protocol at the Harbor 
• Proper protocol at the Transfer Station 

 
Health/Conservation Agent Beebe stated that the CDC does not recommend outdoor masking at this 
point.  The public should continue to maintain physical space from others in public areas.  She continued 
to explain that remote meetings will continue for the time being. 
 
Chair Weinstein asked if masks would be required for the Annual Town Meeting.  Health/Conservation 
Agent Beebe confirmed that masks would be required. 



Member Reed asked if Health/Conservation Agent Beebe could give any information about when staff 
would be available in- person for citizens.  Health/Conservation Agent Beebe stated that right now, 
people can meet with staff via appointments on Monday mornings and Friday afternoons.  Town 
Manager Tangeman said that a survey had gone out to staff. Staff is currently available for remote 
services if needed.  A decision on re-opening is anticipated soon. 
 
Board/Committee Report:  Cultural Council, Jill Mays 
Cultural Council Chair Mays has been on the Council for three (3) years, and this year has stepped up as 
Chair.  They have six (6) members on the Committee, and their task is to notify the community of the 
Mass. Cultural Council grants that come in each year.  This year they were granted $4,800 to distribute 
to applicants.   
Chair Mays fielded questions from the Board about the number of applicants this year and about the 
State’s funding formula.  
 
Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Review and Assign Town Meeting Articles and Motions to Board Members 
The Select Board went through each Article and assigned members to be presenters.   
Member Worthington requested that anyone identified as a lead petitioner would be notified about 
reading their Article at Town Meeting.  Town Manager Tangeman stated that an attempt had been 
made to reach out to the petitioners before the Pre-Town Meeting, and no response was received.  
Member Areson suggested that the Town Moderator make an announcement at the beginning of the 
Town Meeting saying that if a person had petitioned an article, they would be responsible for moving it. 
Some discussion was held regarding Article 43: Advisory Vote on the Use of Automated Tabulator. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Areson had one correction for the minutes of May 11, 2021. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the edit in the minutes from 
Member Areson. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Rein thanked Members Reed and Areson (and their sub-committee) for crafting the new 
application to serve. 
Member Areson said the sub-committee has worked on a policy for remote meetings, which was shared 
with Town Manager Tangeman.  She also echoed the thanks to Member Worthington for her 15 years of 
service on the Select Board, her many years of service on other boards, and her emergency service 
work. 



Member Reed reported that she attended a site visit of a cannabis business with facilities in Eastham 
and Wellfleet, as part of the Host Community Agreement negotiation process. 
Chair Weinstein echoed his colleague's comments as this was Member Worthington's last scheduled 
Select Board meeting. 
Member Worthington thanked the Board, stating it’s been a great pleasure she enjoyed for many years. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman gave his thanks to Member Worthington.  He mentioned that the Town 
Meeting would be held that Saturday and provided logistical information to the Board and the public.  
 
Next Meeting Agenda: June 25th at 10 am Executive Session; July 13th Regular Meeting 
Town Manager Tangeman went over both agendas.  He stated there might be an executive session 
before the regular meeting of July 13th  as well. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 6:53 pm 
Member Rein seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman-Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 06.22.2021 

1. Application to Serve-Robert Panessiti 
2. Application to Serve-Timothy Hickey 
3. Application to Serve-Elizabeth Gallo 
4. Motions for Town Meeting Articles 
5. One Day Entertainment Application-Truro Vineyards 
6. Applications to Serve (reappointments):  Amy Graves; Nancy Medoff; Franklin Haskell; Brian 

Boyle; Robert White; Matthew McCue; Nick Norman; Tom Bow 
7. Select Board Minutes of 5.11.2021 

 
 



Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  7E3 
July 13, 2021, at 5:00pm 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, 
Member-John Dundas, Member-Stephanie Rein 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, DPW Director-
Jarrod Cabral, Collette Swietnicki, Joan Holt, Pamela Wolff, Karen Ruymann, Jack Riemer, Monica Kraft, 
Ron Fichtner, Marissa Jackson, Bonnie Brown-Bonse, Tim Hickey, Historical Commission Chair-Matthew 
Kiefer, Zachary Ment, Harlen Howard, Ann Courtney, Board of Health Chair-Tracey Rose, 
Health/Conservation Agent-Emily Beebe 
 
Public Comment 
Collette Swietnicki, Joan Holt, Pamela Wolff, and Karen Ruymann all read letters regarding the proposed 
dissolving of the Water Resources Oversight Committee.  
Jack Riemer requested that any decision on a vote to consolidate/dissolve the Water Resources 
Oversight Committee be tabled to allow for a meaningful discussion with the public at a future Select 
Board public meeting. 
Monica Kraft subscribed to the Truro newsletter and was astonished to see it making recommendations 
on how to vote on Town Meeting articles.  She’d like to place the Truro Newsletter, and its place on 
Truro’s official website, on a future agenda.   
Ron Fichtner stated that at a recent annual meeting of the Truro Part-Time Resident Taxpayers’ 
Association, there was a presentation about water and the conservancy of water in Truro going forward.   
 
Public Hearing 
Public Hearing on a Petition received by Eversource Energy for 49 Fisher Road 
Eversource representative, Marissa Jackson, explained that Eversource would like to install 
approximately 42’ of conduit under the Town road along with a handhole (along Fisher Road).  The 
construction is necessary to provide underground service to 49 Fisher Road.  Chair Weinstein wished to 
confirm that installing the PVC pipe under the road would not disrupt traffic, which Ms. Jackson stated 
was correct. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the Eversource petition to install approximately 42 feet of 1-
3” conduit and (1) handhole 21/H23 to provide new underground electrical service for 49 Fisher Road. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Interview and Appoint Bonnie Brown-Bonse to the Community Preservation Committee 



Ms. Brown-Bonse introduced herself and gave an overview of her history here in Town and why she 
would like to serve on the CPC. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Bonnie Brown-Bonse to the Community Preservation 
Committee for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Interview and Appoint Tim Hickey to the Concert Committee 
Mr. Hickey introduced himself and gave an extensive background of his experience in the arts. 
 
Member Rein motioned Timothy Hickey to the Concert Committee for a three-year term, expiring 
June 30, 2024. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Interview and Appoint Meg Royka to the Charter Review Committee 
Meg Royka introduced herself and gave an overview of her service in Town as Library Director for ten 
(10) years and her participation in serving on various Boards.   
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Meg Royka to serve on the Charter Review Committee as a 
full member serving a three-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
Board/Committee Report:  Historical Commission 
Historical Commission Chair Kiefer has been a member of the Commission for several years.  He is a 
land-use attorney and has a background in historic preservation.  He gave a presentation on what the 
Commission has done for the past 12 months. 



Chair Weinstein knows there's been much interest in what is referred to as mid-century modern 
structures.  He asked if he was correct in assuming that the Commission is communicating with the 
individual who began that effort, Peter McMahon of Wellfleet.  Historic Commission Chair Kiefer stated 
that those homes are a focus of the survey. 
 
Tables Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
The Hatchery Presentation 
Harlan Howard introduced himself; he is one of the owners of Salty Farmers, which is merging with The 
Piping Plover (owned by Zachary Ment) to create The Hatchery, a joint venture.  Zachary Ment 
introduced himself as well.  He and Mr. Howard wished to come before the Board to give an update on 
where they stand.  Mr. Ment quickly reviewed his presentation.  While the proposed location is the 
same, they now believe a new structure on the lot would work best instead of using the existing 
structure.  They reviewed an example of the new structure and spoke to zoning, buffer zone, licensing 
timeline, security, and financial forecast.  Chair Weinstein wished to note that the Vice-Chair Kristen 
Reed has been involved in discussion with the partners of The Hatchery and the Town Manager.  He 
asked if either the Town Manager or Vice-Chair Reed had comments or questions. Vice-Chair Reed 
indicated that this structure would not be for retail.  She posed some questions that had come to her 
since the Select Board packet had been posted on Friday.  One question was regarding the canopy size 
for the building, and the other question asked why they chose cultivation over the micro-business.  Mr. 
Ment and Mr. Howard answered both questions.  Member Areson asked for the approximate size of the 
building that would be demolished.  Mr. Howard stated that it would not be destroyed, and it was 
approximately 1100 square feet. 
 
 
Election of Select Board Officers (Chair, Vice-Chair, and Clerk) 
 
Member Reed made a motion to nominate Chair Weinstein to be Chair again. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Weinstein made a motion to nominate Vice-Chair Reed to be Vice-Chair again. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



Member Reed made a motion to nominate Clerk Areson to be Clerk again. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approve Select Board Liaison List 
The Board went through the list of various Committees, Boards, and Commissions and chose liaison 
assignments. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the revised liaison assignment list. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
Appoint a Select Board Member to the Local Comprehensive Plan Consultant Selection Committee 
Town Manager Tangeman stated this was related to the DLTA Funds received through the Cape Cod 
Commission grant.  The grant monies are to fund a consultant to complete the Local Comprehensive 
Plan.  A member of the Select Board is requested to sit on the Committee.   
 
Member Areson made a motion to appoint Robert Weinstein to the Local Comprehensive Plan 
Consultant Committee. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Discussion of Process for Developing FY2022 Select Board Goals & Objectives 
Town Manager Tangeman has reached out to Paul Wisotzky to see if he’d be willing to facilitate a 
retreat for the Select Board to conduct a goals and objectives session.  Mr. Wisotzky has Friday, August 
6, between 10:00 am and 2:00 pm available.  He looked for feedback from the Select Board.  The retreat 
would be held at the Community Center.  He is requesting that Department Heads also be present.   
 



Member Reed made a motion to hold a planning workshop on the FY2022 Goals & Objectives on 
August 6, 2021, between 10:00 am and 2:00 pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approve Updates to Committee Charges:  Recreation Commission, Beach Commission, 
Bikes and Walkways Committee 
Town Manager Tangeman explained that staff incorporated what was discussed at the last Select Board 
work session into the proposed changes.  Those changes were sent to each of the Committees for a final 
review.  Member Areson went through some corrections she ran across on the changes. 
Ann Courtney, representing the Beach Commission, stated that the Commission met last week and 
recommended revisions. She wanted to be sure the Board saw those revisions.  Town Manager 
Tangeman brought up what those revisions were, and he then made comments regarding those 
revisions.  DPW Director Cabral summarized how he handles beach issues in consultation with the 
Conservation Agent and the Recreation/Beach Director.  A discussion was held regarding protocol in 
reporting beach issues, weather erosion, trash removal, and mobi mat inspections to ensure that 
multiple people were not contacting Department Heads concerning the same problem. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the revised charges for the Recreation Advisory Committee, 
the Beach Advisory Committee, and the Bike and Walkways Committee as amended and editorially 
corrected. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Vote to Consolidate/Dissolve Water Resources Oversight Committee. 
Chair Weinstein started the discussion by stating that WROC has not met since 2019, and no minutes 
have been kept going back to 2018. Only two (2) members of the past Committee have a current 
membership, and town staff and the Board of Health have picked up that activity.  At Town Meeting, the 
Town's legislative body voted to increase the staff in the Health Department for compliance, testing, and 
enforcement of these issues.   
Chair of the Board of Health, Tracey Rose, introduced herself.  She shared the following points: 

• WROC focused on water resource issues. Their work culminated with the final presentation of 
the integrated water resources study, phase 2 in August 2018. 

• In a joint meeting with the Board of Health and WROC, the project consultant, Weston & 
Sampson, delivered their findings to the group. 



• Since 2018 the Board of Health has completed two (2) deep revisions to their local Title V 
regulations, incorporating the recommendations made by Weston & Sampson. 

• Water quality and wastewater management are of such importance for the protection of public 
health that it's taken on a much more significant role these days.  This management requires 
concerted attention and is beyond the scope of a board that meets quarterly. 

• The budget for WROC was moved into the Health/Conservation budget to increase the testing 
capacity. 

Board of Health Chair Rose then read a summary of the duties of local Boards of Health.  She also read a 
portion of the Water Resources Oversight Committee charge.  She asked that the Select Board not table 
this item and requested that the Board dissolve the Water Resources Oversight Committee and officially 
incorporate their responsibilities (and charges) into the Truro Board of Health and the Health 
Department.   
Town Manager Tangeman stated that he consulted with Town Counsel, and the Board is able to dissolve 
the WROC. 
Member Reed referenced several studies mentioned during public comment or in emails and asked for 
an explanation of BlueDot.  Health/Conservation Agent Beebe said that she did not know a lot about 
BlueDot.  It’s a company that participated in some water quality testing in the Pond Village area in 2020.  
They do not offer a certified lab. 
Member Areson stated there were two (2) water studies done under the purview of the Water 
Resources Oversight Committee, and both are online.  It is clear to her that all the parts of the charges 
for the Water Resources Oversight Committee are following the statutory purview of the Board of 
Health.  She thinks it's a critical topic to discuss.  She believes there is great value in having the Board of 
Health as the oversight committee, but with a sub-committee that would include members of the 
Planning Board, Conservation Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, Local Comprehensive Planning 
Committee, and members of the public.  She asked if the Select Board could look at the possibility of 
establishing a group overseen by the Board of Health.  She would be in favor of tabling the item and 
hearing from the public. 
Member Rein stated that the discussion about dissolving the WROC is not because they aren't 
concerned about wastewater issues and clean drinking water.  The objective of the WROC is of the 
utmost importance to the Select Board, the Board of Health, and the Health Department.  People with 
expertise in these areas should address these issues.  She is in support of dissolving the WROC.  Member 
Dundas is in support of dissolving and consolidating WROC into the Board of Health.  Member Reed 
would favor the Board of Health making this a topic on the agenda for discussion of forming a sub-
committee that could help under their guidance. 
Health/Conservation Agent Beebe wished to give some clarity regarding the Phase 2 report.  She 
addressed a rumor that the Phase 2 report had been suppressed.   
 

A discussion was held regarding communicating effectively to the public.  Misinformation was also 
discussed. 
Joan Holt thanked Health Agent Beebe and Board of Health Chair Rose for the work that they've done.  
Ms. Holt thinks they are overburdened.  She doesn’t think the Select Board should discourage citizen 
participation. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to dissolve the Water Resources Oversight Committee and send thank 
you letters to all members of the Committee for their service. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 



Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Rein stated she was not present for the minutes meeting on the agenda for approval (May 18, 
2021).  She is recusing herself from just that portion.  She brought up the fee waiver item for Castle Hill.  
She pointed out that the Farmers Market has to pay for each weekly date.  She is unclear why Castle Hill 
would receive a 100% fee waiver when other non-profits in the Town do not receive that 100% fee 
waiver.  Assistant Town Manager Clark clarified that the Board could move to approve the consent 
agenda and have a separate motion to address the fee waiver.   
 
Member Reed made a motion to remove the Entertainment Application and One Day Special Alcohol 
License, both for Castle Hill, from the consent agenda and to approve the consent agenda. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson asked if there was precedence for reducing alcohol fees, in addition to entertainment 
fees.  Assistant Town Manager Clark was unsure and did not want to hazard a guess.  Member Areson 
wouldn’t have a problem charging 50% for the first entertainment application and 75% for subsequent 
but was unsure about waiving the alcohol fee.  Members Reed and Rein agreed. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the entertainment license to Castle Hill for August 5, August 
12, August 19, and August 26 and charge 50% of the fee for all. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
The one-day special alcohol license for Castle Hill will be reviewed at their next meeting scheduled for 
July 27, 2021. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 



Member Areson would like to see the Board look at the Budget Task Force and talk about bringing the 
School Committee/School Department into those discussions.  She asked that this be placed onto an 
agenda. 
Member Reed recently attended an orientation with Member Dundas at Town Hall, where Department 
Heads spoke about challenges and opportunities.  A slide deck was also compiled by staff (and sent to all 
Select Board members) to inform the Board of the staff’s goals and objectives.  She thanked the staff for 
putting it together and suggested that it be uploaded to the Town website for public viewing. 
Chair Weinstein stated that the majority of bodies of water in Truro are within the boundaries of the 
Cape Cod National Seashore.  The Seashore has been monitoring water quality in the ponds, and they 
post where the public is allowed access and list the do's and don’ts.  As he is a regular swimmer in one 
of the ponds, he is troubled to see public members ignore the prohibitions.  Regarding the beaches, the 
Cape Cod National Seashore has received money to improve signage.   
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman stated he sent the Board a summary on the status of some issues.  He added 
that the Town has moved to provide four (4) days a week of in-person services at Town Hall.  On 
Mondays, Town Hall will be closed to walk-in traffic, and staff will still be conducting virtual services to 
the community on that day. 
Town Manager Tangeman brought up the agenda for the Select Board meeting of July 27, 2021, and 
went over the items. 
Member Reed stated that numerous citizens, including herself, were confused about the votes on the 
last Article (regarding the tabulator) at Town Meeting.  The vote was very close.  She'd like to touch on 
what happened briefly and how do they move forward.  Also, the press has reached out to her for clarity 
which she wasn’t able to provide.  Town Manager Tangeman stated he could give a briefing on the 
tabulator.  He, too, heard from some citizens who were unsure of the outcome of the vote.  Ultimately, 
it is up to the Select Board to decide whether they’d like to move forward with the automated tabulator.  
Member Reed would also like some clarity around the quorum. 
Chair Weinstein would like to honor a request made during public comment to place a discussion of the 
Truro Newsletter onto a future agenda in its present form. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 8:42 pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
______________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 07.13.2021 

1. Eversource Petition, Certified Abutters List, Stamped Public Hearing 
2. Application to Serve-Bonnie Brown-Bonse, approval email from Chair 
3. Application to Serve-Timothy Hickey, approval email from Chair 
4. Application to Serve-Meg Royka, approval email from Chair 



5. Project Presentation Slides from the Hatchery 
6. Current (FY21) Liaison assignments, Select Board Policy #34 
7. Local Comprehensive Plan Committee Request for Proposals 
8. FY2020 Goals and Objectives/FY2021 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
9. Present Charges for Recreation Committee, Beach Commission, and Bike & Walkways 

Committee 
10. Proposed Charges for Recreation Advisory Committee, Beach Advisory Committee, and Bike & 

Walkways Committee 
11. Water Resources Oversight Committee Charge 
12. Entertainment Application-Castle Hill Center for the Arts, Truro Concert Committee, and 

Vinegrass 
13. One Day Special Alcohol License-Castle Hill Center for the Arts 
14. Heavy Duty Tractor Truck Contract Proposal 
15. Revised Policy #64 
16. Deed in Lieu of Foreclosure-135 South Pamet Road, Town Clerk’s Certification of Vote 
17. Applications to Serve for Reappointment; Stanley Sigel, Patricia Wheeler, Candida Monteith, 

Michael Holt 
18. Select Board Meeting Minutes of May 18, 2021 

 
 



DRAFT 
 

Truro Select Board  
 Friday, August 6, 2021 

Truro Community Center, 7 Standish Way 
 In-Person Meeting   
 
Select Board Members Attending: Robert Weinstein-Chair, Kristen Reed-Vice-Chair, Susan 
Areson-Clerk, Stephanie Rein, John Dundas 
Regrets: None 
Attending: Town Manager Darrin Tangeman; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark; Police 
Chief Jamie Calise, Fire Chief Timothy Collins, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Barbara 
Carboni, Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe, Public Works Director Jarrod Cabral, 
Recreation & Beach Director Damion Clements, Library Director Tricia Ford, Town Clerk Kaci 
Fullerton, IT Director David Wennerberg, Principal Assessor Jon Nahas, Town Accountant 
Trudi Brazil, Harbormaster/ Shellfish Constable Tony Jackett, Meeting Facilitator Paul 
Wisotzky. 

 
 

TRURO SELECT BOARD 
WORK SESSION  

Discussion on Values Draft FY22 Select Board Goals and Objectives  
Select Board Chair Robert Weinstein opened the Select Board Work Session at 10:05 am.  He 
introduced the Select Board’s plan to address goals and objectives and then turned the meeting 
over to Paul Wisotzky to facilitate. Facilitator Wisotzky provided a brief summary of ground 
rules and best practices for the meeting. 
 
Facilitator Wisotzky walked the Board through a series of “rapid fire exercises” where they 
responded to questions he provided. He then introduced the existing values of the Board and 
opened the discussion. Board members discussed streamlining the values and brainstormed ways 
to do so. 
 
A general discussion on the goals of the Board was held. There was consensus from the group 
that the goals need to be more specific, and time was spent distinguishing between goals and 
objectives. The Board discussed ideas for managing prioritizing the goals and objectives and 
whittled the existing goals down to two broad goals that will serve as a starting point. 
 
A break for lunch was held from 12 pm to 12:30 pm. 
 
At 12:30 pm the work session resumed, and Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on 
the status of the existing (FY20) goals and objectives and their levels of completion. Facilitator 
Wisotzky reviewed the results of a survey that the Board took and from that conversation offered 
suggestions for which objectives could be removed from the FY20 Goals and Objectives list.  
 

Consent Agenda Item: 7E4 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Work Session of 08/06/2021 2 
 

The Board considered which objectives are actionable by the Board and offered suggestions for 
how to make the objectives actionable. 
 
The importance of integrating the values into all aspects of governance was discussed. Town 
Manager Tangeman highlighted the importance of staff connecting to the values to carry them 
through their work. He noted that often values may be coded with a pneumonic to help 
individuals remember them and that tools such as business cards, incorporation on the website, 
distribution to new board and committee members, etc. can serve as great ways to ingrain the 
values into the organization. 
 
Next Steps 
Facilitator Wisotzky reviewed the work completed at the work session and the Board determined 
that another work session would be held. Facilitator Wisotzky will work with Town Manager 
Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Clark to plan the next work session. 
 
Adjournment 
Select Board Chair Weinstein asked for a motion to adjourn. Clerk Areson moved to adjourn the 
Work Session at 2:17 pm. Select Board Vice-Chair Reed seconded the Motion. Motion Passes 5-0-0. 
The meeting adjourned at 2:10 pm.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager   
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 



DRAFT 
 

Truro Select Board  
 Thursday, September 9, 2021 
 Remote Meeting   
 
Select Board Members Attending: Robert Weinstein-Chair, Kristen Reed-Vice-Chair, Susan 
Areson-Clerk, Stephanie Rein, John Dundas 
Attending: Town Manager Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark, Police 
Chief Jamie Calise, Fire Chief Timothy Collins, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Barbara 
Carboni 
 

TRURO SELECT BOARD 
WORK SESSION  

Discussion on Draft FY22 Select Board Goals and Objectives  
Select Board Chair Robert Weinstein opened the Select Board Meeting at 10:10 am.  He 
announced that the Select Board met in Executive Session before this meeting and voted 5-0-0 to 
ratify the Memorandum of Agreement with the Truro Police Employee's Federation. 
 
Chair Weinstein provided a brief overview of the goals and objectives process and turned the 
meeting over to Paul Wisotzky to facilitate. Facilitator Wisotzky provided a summary of the last 
meeting and outlined the tasks and schedule for the meeting. 
 
Facilitator Wisotzky led the group through the values and results of the survey that the Board 
members and Town Manager Tangeman completed. The group agreed on a list of values: 
excellence, integrity, openness and transparency, collaboration, and sustainability. 
 
The Board discussed definitions of the word "rural" and its relevance to the values, goals, and 
objectives. Facilitator Wisotzky led the group through identifying several goals, sub-goals, and 
objectives. The Board worked through the wording of each of these elements, identified 
deliverables, and identified timelines. Specific objectives discussed included an EMS analysis, 
classification and compensation study, cultural district information gathering, multi-member 
body charges, the Local Comprehensive Plan process, and a joint meeting with other boards 
regarding housing initiatives. 
 
Next Steps 
Facilitator Wisotzky requested that Board members craft objectives based on their suggestions to 
bring back to the group.  Facilitator Wisotzky, Town Manager Tangeman, and Assistant Town 
Manager Clark agreed to meet to synthesize the Work Session's progress and present the 
progress at a subsequent Work Session. 
 
The Board agreed to hold another Work Session on the Values and Fiscal Year 2022 Goals and 
Objectives on September 23, 2021, from 1 pm- 3 pm. The Public Hearing will be held on 
September 28, 2021, pending the Town Moderator's availability. 
 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 7E5 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Work Session of 09/09/2021 2 
 

Adjournment 
 
Select Board Chair Weinstein asked for a motion to adjourn. Clerk Areson moved to adjourn the 
Work Session at 2:17 pm. Select Board Vice-Chair Reed seconded the Motion. Motion Passes 5-0-0. 
The meeting adjourned at 2:18 pm.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager   
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
 
Public Records material of 09/09/2021 

1. Redlined version of Values and Fiscal Year 2020 Goals and Objectives based on August 
6, 2021, Work Session 

2. Worksheet of Values and Fiscal Year 2022 Goals and Objectives 
3. Key Findings/ Summary of Select Board Survey 

 
 


	21-10-12 Select Board Agenda
	6A Values Agenda Request
	6A1 Goals and Objectives Draft
	6B Goals and Objectives Agenda Request
	6B1 Goals and Objectives Draft
	7 Consent Agenda
	7A1 Agenda Request Curb Cut
	7A1 Curb Cut Application-249 Route 6
	7A2 Agenda Request-Babes Bakery
	7A2 Babes Bakery Application Common Vic
	7A3 Agenda Request Entertainment Licenses
	7A3 One Day Entertainment Application
	7B Agenda Request Treasurer's Bond
	7C Agenda Request WPCPC Reappointments
	7C1-Application to Serve-Susan Howe
	7C2-Application to Serve-Christine Markowski
	7C3-Application to Serve-Alfred Gaechter
	7C4-Application to Serve-Betty Gallo
	7C5-Application to Serve-Todd Schwebel
	7C6-Application to Serve-Craig Milan
	7C7-Application to Serve-Eileen Breslin
	7C8-Application to Serve-Paul Wisotzky
	7C9-Application to Serve-Ryan Schmidt
	7C10-Application to Serve-Kenneth Oxtoby
	7C11-Application to Serve-Jane Lea
	7C12-Application to Serve-Russell Braun
	7C13-Application to Serve-Morgan Clark
	7C14-Application to Serve-Steve Wynne
	7D Agenda Request-Amending Expiration Dates EC DEV
	7E1_21-06-15-Select_Board-MIN_edited
	7E2 21-06-22-Select Board-MIN.edited
	7E3 21-07-13-Select Board-MIN.edited
	7E4 Draft 21-08-06 Minutes
	7E5 Draft 21-09-09 Minutes.edited



